Board of Directors
San Simeon Community Services District

BOARD PACKET

Wednesday, April 11, 2018
Regular Meeting 6:00 pm

Cavalier Banquet Room
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA

Prepared by:




AGENDA
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, April 11, 2018
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

1. REGULAR SESSION: 6:00 PM
A. Roll Call

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Public Comment - Any member of the public may address and ask questions of the Board relating to
any matter within the Board’s jurisdiction, provided the matter is not on the Board’s agenda.
Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes or less with additional time at the discretion of the Chair.
Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual Board
members. The Brown Act restricts the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the
agenda.

3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

A. STAFF REPORTS:
i. Sheriff’s Report — Report for March.
ii. General Manager’s Report — Summary of March Activities.
iii. Superintendent’s Report - Summary of March Activities.
iv. District Financial Summary — Update on Monthly Financial Status.
V. District Counsel’s Report — Summary of March activities

B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:

C. SPECIAL PRESENTATION:
i. Acknowledgment Honoring Lori Mather— For her years of service to the
District

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

Public Comment - This public comment period provides an opportunity for members of the public to
address the Board on matters discussed during Agenda Item #3 — Special Presentations and Reports.
If a member of the public wishes to speak to this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:
Public Comment - Members of the public wishing to speak on consent agenda items may do so when
recognized by the Presiding Officer. If a member of the public wishes to speak to this time, Public
Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 1 of 2



A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on March 14, 2018.
B. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.
C. Review and approval of Minutes for the Special Meeting on February 6, 2018.

5. BUSINESS ITEMS:
Public Comment - Members of the public wishing to speak on business items may do so when
recognized by the Presiding Officer. If a member of the public wishes to speak to this time, Public
Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

A. Review of the Draft Master Plan.

B. Consideration of candidates to replace the Board of Director Vacancy created by the Resignation of
Ken Patel and Board Appointment of the new Director.

C. Consideration of introduction of an ordinance regarding abatement of hazardous weeds. -Move
Ordinance be read in title only and all further readings be waived.

D. Consideration of approval for Staff to enter into a Sponsor Agreement with the California
Conservation Corps.

E. Discussion and Direction to Staff regarding the amended Policies and Procedures Manual (Board of
Directors and Board Meeting sections) for the District.

6. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS — Requests from
Board members to Staff to receive feedback, prepare information, and/or place an item on a future
agenda(s).

7. ADJOURNMENT
All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to a
majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on the
agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the District office, 111 Pico
Avenue, San Simeon. If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative
formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. To make a
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, contact the District Administrator at 805-
927-4778 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to the meeting date. This agenda was
prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 2 of 2



3. A. ii GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
Charles Grace
Update for March 2018



GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

Item 3.A.ii
1. Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of March.

Regular day to day activities performed by District staff include:
Monday-Thursday office hours, processing of utility payments, customer service
duties, answering phone calls, mailing of regular monthly utility bills, along with
the preparation and distribution of the Agenda and Board packet.

During the month of March, staff also attended to the following items:

¢ Responded to 3 public records requests.

e Gathered information and conducted research for the Reservoir Project.

e Continued working with Phoenix Engineering on the Master Plan.

e Gathered bids and project information needed to submit the application for
the Active Transportation Grant.

o Staff prepared the invoices for the Hearst/State of California 15t quarter
billing. '

e Staff began preparing the necessary items for the weed abatement
ordinance adoption process.

2. FEMA Grant for Water Filtration System— Staff received the final project
determination from FEMA on March 28, 2018. Under section 406 of the Stafford
Act FEMA is authorized to provide financial assistance to States and Local
governments that meet certain criteria under their guidelines. FEMA determined
that the need for the installation of the filter was not a direct result of any
damages incurred during the storms. This means that the project application was
denied.

3. Coastal Commission Rip Rap CDP - The Coastal Commission Staff postponed
the March 7 permit hearing to provide time for the Commission’s Executive
Director to review and meet with SSCSD staff / representatives.

4. Additional Information — Staff will continue following up on the status of the
pedestrian survey with Caltrans.



Aquifer Water level Depth to Groundwater

Month 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018  Avg 5% 12%  High Low SeaLvl Month
Jan 1015 9.55 1065 105 98 101 105 1027 101 115 98 104 106 112 147 102 10 81 108 1047 1099 1173 821 1571 157 Jan
Feb 9.2 1095 1055 1058 9 9 1051 101 101 104 101 107 11 111 134 104 106 8 103 1032 10.83 1155 92 1583 157 Feb
Mar 105 1055 1042 10.61 96 10.7 1026 105 1071 106 104 96 111 112 107 107 10 10 97 1041 1093 1166 949 1094 157 Mar
Apr 107 108 1051 1061 95 1175 994 1069 109 108 106 106 112 113 106 105 106 10 1064 1118 1192 967 11.25 157  Apr
May 107 112 1085 1091 98 108 1054 10.84 10.75 108 10.7 108 114 113 105 101 106 9.9 1069 11.23  11.98 10 1141 157 May
Jun 1135 112 1175 1175 108 O 1093 1192 1125 11 108 108 112 113 114 106 107 97 1047 10.99 11.73 1068 12.36 157 Jun
Jul 11 123 1205 115 111 0 1079 1235 117 117 116 11 113 124 127 111 111 101 1088 11.42 1218 1045 13.68 15.7  Jul
Aug 118 131 136 115 12.67 11.04 1366 125 125 1188 105 12 134 14 12 119 104 1226 12.87 13.73 10.84 1575 157 Aug
Sep 1283 14 142 12 11.62 11.52 1455 133 134 115 107 126 142 127 129 129 105 1267 13.31 14.19 1148 16.67 157 Sep
Oct 114 128 1477 1338 1232 11.78 153 144 125 122 107 132 149 13 136 136 11 1302 13.67 1458 1138 16.92 157  Oct
Nov 1123 108 112 137 1247 1179 157 14 108 125 107 139 152 137 137 137 118 1276  13.40 14.29 1017 16,5 157 Nov
Dec 1142 1025 10.9 11.34 1142 136 128 107 102 108 11 155 105 114 106 118 1151  12.09 1290 1015 1579 157 Dec
Pico Creek Well Levels 2017
Pico Creek Flow R
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
8.00 -
850 | Tl N
i
N
10.00 R S e
10.50 S e e e e T e ) S 3
= 11.00 . P . = =\~\l\ e ot -=-Average Level
g 1150 |/ '“-a-—_—_;—\/ e Tk ocaa™ N - -+--Highest Level
= 12.00 L. I B S BN e —<- Lowest Level
0 - S BN N I
= 12.50 7 ~ N . ——Sea Level
= 13.00 ; : N S ”;/ & —e—Current 2017
% :}288 F > S | ——Stage 2-5%
= : { i e 7 ——Stage 3-12%
= 14.50 i N e
2 15.00 / N\ Sea Level
15.50 i e - x x x * * —% * x * % 15.7 feet
16.00 = - = s
16.50 S S
17.00 S T




3. A.iii. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
Jerry Copeland
Facilities Update for March 2018



SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

Item 3.A.iii Prepared by: Jerry Copeland

1. Wastewater Treatment Plant

e All sampling, testing and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant and the
Recycled Water Facility was performed as required by the RWQCB.

e The annual WWTP ocean outfall inspection was completed. An integrity test was
performed as well. At the time this report was written there were no results
reported from the contractor.

e A new Equalization Basin Influent flow meter was replaced after the old one
failed.

2. Water Distribution System

e All routine sampling and testing was performed. The monthly report was
submitted to the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of
Drinking Water (DDW), including additional reporting required with filter
operation.

e On March 2nd Pico Creek began to flow. This has been designated as a trigger
by the DDW to begin running the HARMSCO filter. Staff began operation and
continues to operate the filter daily. During operation the filter differential
pressure reached the maximum recommended level and the cartridges were
then replaced.

e Monthly repickling of the R.O. unit was performed.

¢ Monthly water meter reading was performed.

3. District and Equipment Maintenance

e Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the
equipment at the facilities. We are recording all of these activities.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT



V/N /N Y/N V/N V/N Y/N V/N V/N V/N Y/N Y/N V/N V/N ynssy ajdwes
Y/N V/N Y/N v/N V/N /N V/N V/N v/N V/N /N V/N V/N Juiry sjdwes
Y/N SUON SUON DUON QUON QUON QUON QUON BUON SUON SUON SUON DUON PapadIxyg jusmsuo)d
V/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Popaasxy UOREWT] Jiiod MY
V/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Papasdx3g uone W] NS MM
0002 008'v 0 008'y 008y 009'6 0 009'6 009'6 009'6 008'v 008'¥ 009'6 (suojleo) [eancway spijosolg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (suojen) plos Jejepm pajloay
VIN %G1 %G1 %G1 %91 91’0 810 910 910 S0 GL0 610 20 MO[d MM [BIOL JO % 91EiS
629'€29'G | /90°20€ | 0/0'G/C | 606'92€ | ¥SCelE 0EL'v8Y | €0€'€lS || peL'I6E | 268'Z.E 1221y | 981'0/€ | 016618 | €6£'826 poleai] 19|eMaISEM 21eIS
Y/IN Ge ¢ L€ oy 1S 09 69 ] 9¢ 14 G9 99 SHBM 8y} Je /b apuojys sbelaay
V/N T+ 60" 9'z- v'e- g'l- 0'}- 0}~ L'0- 9°0- 00 9'¢- 0z 9107 Woy ISjepr 0} ideQq ebeleAy Ul ebleyd
V/IN 8Ll gLl 0Ll G0l 0l 10 L'6 6'6 00 00} 0'8 1'8 SliapA ulog jo Yidaq ebeseay
VIN Z6°0 260 S6°0 ¥6°0 $0'L £0'L €60 96°0 oL’} N 681 05'C oney JOJepN/IBMaS PaisSnpy
V/N cLl 20} 0Ll 01’} vl Ge'l L'l Y1l I 8¢} $e'C 06'C oney Padnpoid JAjBpMAUSNYIUL Jemas
960'GS8'EC J SE9'vrL')L | 265'90L') | 228'ck6’L | €16'090'C | 95¥'26EC | 168865 ¢ | BLL'EGL'C | YGP'LLL'C | 60Z096'L | JGB'SLL | | 698°908') | 912209 L (81940 yuow) paonpoid Jaye
€€1'66/°42 | 82S'0249'L | €6L°L4S'L |6SE'0V8'L | 8TLTv6'L | ¢SY'¢6Y'C | ¥/9'G/9'C | 2/2'8007C | 69G°GE0C | ZEL'EOZ'Z | ¥2OVBO'C | S60°0LY'S | COB ZGL € |« (MOI] SIEIS - ) JUSNLUI ISJeMBISEM Pajsnipy
166'viv'ee J00£'€68'L [01L'918'L [025°0vL'Z | 02Z'65C'C | 190'8¥9'C | 0£8£56 ¢ | 0ZL'86E'C | 099'96V ¢ | OEL BZ9'C | 008'ZZE ¢ | 062 G8L ¥ | 0G6 120+ (®1PAD yiuow) Jusny}3 euld JSjEMBISEM
29.'z8¢'ce | 566'2/6') | €98'268') [8927/91Z | 286'vic'e | ¢85°9/6¢C | 2/6'8VZ € | 900'00¥'Z | Lev'80V'C | 8GE ¥19°C | 018 VS | S09S2Z ¥ | 562 989+ juanyu| JSIEM3ISEMN

210z 04yt | /1-99Q L1-AON 11100 /}-d8g LL-bny Li-nr Li-unp L1-ABlN Li-1dy LL-Jep L1-984 Li-uer
LL0Z
[ VN V/N V/N Jnsey ajduieg
V/N V/N V/N V/N Jiwry ojdureg
Y/N v/N V/N V/N Ppapaadxz juamisuol
Y/N 0 0 0 PapaadXg UORENWIT 1iWidd MY
V/N 0 0 0 Pap8aIXg UOREIIT Jilisd MM
00v'v1 008'v 0 0096 {Suoj[eD) [eAOUISY SPIoSOIg
0 0 0 0 (suoyieo) pjos 1e1ep pafoAosy
VIN %91 %G1 %vl MO[4 MM [€I01 10 % slelS
650'626 LIE'LEy | S€8°4vZ | €16'SHve pojEal] JSIEMBISEM 9IEIS
Y/N 45 G'GE Gbe Si{eM 3y} Je /B apuojyD ebeseAy
VIN €0 e+ L'+ 910z wol Jerepn 0} yidaq ebeleay ur sbuey)
V/IN L6 €0l 801 S|I3M Ulog 40 Jajepn 0) Yydsq abesary
VIN 66 S0l 0Ll 21 0y yidaq Bay Z [iIom Jelepm
VIN S'6 101 901 Jorepn 0y yidaq Bay | 1o 18lepn
9996LL'Y 160°2/9') [ ¥SE'8.G'L | 0L POV') UONONPOL [IB [EI0L
ovy'iel'e 00v'9€9'L | 21L8'G66 | JZZ6kl'L peduingd Ja1eM Z [IBM
912'8€6 1690V P5'28S | €86'vlE paduind J81ep | [IBM
VIN 8¢g’} 26°0 $0°1L ohjey padnpoid JBIR\WISMaS peisnpy
VIN 9L 80°L 0cL ofjey paonpold Jajleppusnjjul lemas
969'6LL'y 160°229°L | ¥SE'8LG'L | OLZ'¥OP'L (a10ho yjuow) paonpold ieiep
8v.'962'G 828°0CEZ | BLEGGY + | LO9'OLG'L | (MOl SIEIS -) 1UBNU] JGIEMBISEA PajSNIpy
¥00'¥92'9 097'96.'C | ¥68'8V.' | | 05981 L {819FD GILUOW) uenii3 [BULd JBTEMBISEM
£08°122'9 6€12G.'C | ¥5L 7071 | viS2ol'L JUBNYU| JOIEMBISEM,

8102 10} leloL § g1-08Q 21-AON 81-190 g}-dag g1-bny gL-inp gl-unp g1-Aepy 8l-1dy g1-1elN 21-094 g1-uer
8102
133HS AUVINNNS VIVA

810z yolen Joday sjuapusjuiiadng 121381 S99IAI9S MIUNWio) UoaWIS ueg




Z abey

88.°'vS 62°C 401 £0) 0 8¥0C €LLE 19.S 189°001 189'00} 6SZ°S1 060°'viE £1v°'68¢ winwixein
878'¢ 00°0 6y S 0 0 0 0 gee'y 0 0 iI44:14 L18'vy winuwiutiy
€16l FIAY 0 99 04 981 001'vS 181'2S eLeL 802°06 6..'88 abelony
LIS'LEY 19°L 0 8v0C €1LE 19.S 160°229°) | 00V°9€9°L 169°0V 09V'96.L'C | 6€126LC SIv1ioL
Z5¢'Sl 000 0 0 0 0 189'001 189001 0 060°c0} Z0v'e0lL €S 81/1€/€0
LEL'SL 000 €0l 6'6 0 - - - 0 0 0 19811 198'L. 0 0v5'66 18S'L0L (5 81/0€/€0
808"/l 000 €01 66 0 - - - 0 0 0 168'89 168'89 0 0/5201 922’501 nyl 81/62/€0
GZeLL 000 <0} 8'6 0 ce> (A% - 0 0 0 epe'LL S¥.L'9L 865 0.Y'G0L 99/'901 PeM 81/8¢/€0
12’9t 000 001 L6 0 ce> - - 0 0 0 0.¥'/9 0.¥'L9 0 006'c8 Gee'es SNt 81/.2/€0
86.'vl 000 6'6 G'6 0 - - - 0 0 0 86605 09€'2S 8€9'V 09066 869'96 UON 81/9¢/€0
06ELL 000 96 26 0 - - - 0 0 0 861°18 86118 0 OLL'L0L 81801 ung 81/5¢/€0
868'Cl 000 06 9’8 0 - - - 0 0 0 192'19 19Z'19 0 069601 2oLl jes 81/¥2/€0
891'82 000 £/ 69 0 - - - 0 0 0 99208 99Z'0§ 0 00.'1L6 82.'68 Hd 8L/€C/E0
88.'vS 0e'L 6'v Sy 0 - - - 0 0 0 /8L'¢cy 1812y 0 0.6'1L1L G90'CLl nyp 81/2Z/€0
6cc'le 6C¢C ¥olL 6'6 0 - - - 0 0 0 yOv'Sy POV'SY 0 060'v1€ £.¥'682 PapA 81/1¢/€0
LEL'S 620 G0l 00} 0 - - - 0 0 0 66L'LY 661'LY 0 088'8. 1.9'08 an| 81/0¢/€0
orL'6 000 €01 6'6 0 - - - 0 0 0 16129 15129 0 025'6. Ly1'9L UON 81/61/€0
L6EEL 000 00l L'6 0 - - - 0 0 0 8¢2'LS 8EC'LS 0 006'0L L52'0L ung 81/81/€0
0.0'¢tL 800 L'6 ¥'6 0 - - - 0 0 0 y€2'C9 vEC'C9 0 00¢'88 ¢h'/8 jes 8L/LLIED
GZ8'0L 6€0 £0L 86 0 - - - 0 0 0 829'GY 9z0'.LE 2098 019'98 L1206 =] 81/9L/€0
S92'CL y0°0 6'6 G'6 0 - - - 0 0 0 066'0¥ L8'op 0S1 061'99 68Y'c9 nyp 8L/G4/€0
SLL'LL 000 £6 6'8 0 e> (4% - 0 0 0 905 vv £E8'ey €9 0€1L'0L 0£9'89 PaM SL/vIL/ED
€20Cl 290 S'0L 001 0 - - - 0 0 0 9zZ'9v oce'ob 0 012’901 181LCLL ang 8L/EL/E0
£96'6 0v'0 S0} L0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 LV vy Lev'vy 0 089'LL Zrl'6L UOI 8L/CL/e0
v¥0°01 ¥0°0 S0l L0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 0ey'e9 0EY'co 0 066'Z.L 6¥0'LL ung 8L/1LL/IE0
Ll6'L Ze'0 S0} L0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 L8y A Y4 0 0e5'¢L 2Lyl jes 81L/0L/€0
LyL'9 y0'0 S0l 101 0 - - - 0 0 0 960'8Y 960'8Y 0 00.°0S S69'8Y A= ] 81/60/€0
0S¢, 000 0L L0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 8y9' Ly 8Y9'Ly 0 080'ZS 6¥1'6v nyp 81/80/€0
£0S'L 00°0 0oL 001 0 - - - 0 0 0 cL8'Ly €18'ly 0 09.'6Y LEL'GY P3AA 81/20/€0
8¢8'c 000 yol 001 0 - - - 0 0 0 86y 661'8¢ 652’6l 0zz'sy L.8'vY eng 81/90/€0
LOZ'LL 000 £01L 6'6 0 - - - 8v0C eLLE 19.G oolL'cy ogL'ey 0 0S6'8S L9G'/S UON 81/50/€0
2s0°LL 000 L0l 8'6 0 - - - 0 0 0 0¥9'0§ 0¥9'05 0 0SZ'.S 86V 'vS ung 81/v0/€0
1589 ¥0°0 6'6 9’6 0 - - - 0 0 0 1996 199'6Y 0 0cl'89 966'¢9 jes 81/£0/€0
byl ?00 y6 16 0 - - - 0 0 0 ¥£6'19 205'6S £eY'9 0.E'v. 692'2L e 81/20/€0
$2¢'8 1S} L0 €0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 2¢L'y 0 €Ly 012'08 YEV'LL nyL 81/10/€0
mo|d Areq | sayoul | Z IIPM L l1epn | painguisia Z 2 apuUolyD | mold auug MO|4 Mmoj4 paonpo.id peonpoid | peonpoid MO\ Mo|4 Aeq ajeq
jusnyyy ut L a [8Asn 12lep SHIBM SPUOID | uognguisid | Aleq "0y | ueny3 usnyuj 18lep Aire@ 1ejolL | Aneq reyoy |Aeq wany3 | Areg jusnju
alels HBJUIRY | jo1epp | islBpA pajohosy Area o | Ateg "0y | Ateq rejol A ChYY [ RICTY IBleMalseM | Jelemelsepy
o e |
1¥0d438 vVivd ATHINON
81L0C yolel Hoday s,uepusjuniadng JO3SI(] SODIAIDS [JIUNWIWIOD UOAIS ueg




y obed

73@

AON

el0)

1das

8ny

Anr

aunr Aey

|udy

Jep

god

uer

00

0¢

ov

08

810¢ Y
0'9 £T0Z Y1daQ 93eIBAY |[9MN ==
9107 Yi1dag a8esany [[om ==
510z Yidag a8euany oM =@=

1daQg 98eJany |9 ==

00T 10z yidaq a8esany [1DM ==

0zt

0T

091

L6 €0l 80l 810z ydaqg m.;me>< lISM

8Ll 8Ll o't S0l ¥0olL L0l L6 66 ool 00l 08 18 10z ydeq abelany [[om
90l LCl g€l 6'Cl 6L L L0} 90l 90l 00l 90l 00l 910z ydaq abeiany [loMm
Ll L'EL g€l 67¢ClL §4} LLL 90l L0l G0l L0l v'olL zolL 510z uadeq abeiany [[lom
GolL L€l ocl 8¢l oyl L¢CL Vil golL 90l L0l vEl Lyl 10z yideq abesany jlom
29( AON 190 ydeg bny Ainp aunp Ae [udy =T go4 uer

81L0¢ yoiew

Joday s,juapuajuuiadng

JoL)SIQ S99IAI8S AJlUNWWO) UodWIS ues




3. A. iv DISTRICT FINANCIALS
Cortney Murguia
March 31, 2018



LEY0G'LLL'E

L9vL8'LPLE

(96°8£2'292'2)
£9°€19'v00'S

¥1'101'62
05°016'8€
16'996'1£6
00°LLG'1e
€5°428'05¥
£9°2€6'292
26'595'662
00°'06€'055
80°655'88Y'L
85'6.0'82
86'¥55'061
€5°LpL'LE
€L'v18'G6€

0£'629'S€0°L

€0°'815'¥01

£6°02€'C
08°95¥'ch
GE'60E'LS
se'iey'l

LOLELLES

S13SSVY V1oL
S}9SSY paxi4 {ejol
uoeoaIdap paleinwnddy - 0691
Sjosse paxi4 - 00%} [ejoL

i0jeIBURY) - 089}
JIONIDSY - 0401
N oY - 0991
sjoafoid ssa00e ABMMBAA - 0SO1
12foid geysy peaylispn - 0¥91
ysfoid Aietua] - 0£91
uoisuedxs 4 1M - 0291
wa)sAs Jojemn - 0091
jue|d 1omag - 08G1
abpug adid - 0951
sjosfoid iojem Jofely - OPSL
wawdinby - gost
sainjoruls pue Buipjing - 0ZyL

sjosse paxid - 00vL

S}oSSY paxi4

S}ossy Juainy [elo )
$19SSY JudLIND JBUIQ |ejo )
sesuadxa predaid - 00gL

apses i1siedH - YV
3|qeAla0al SiLUN0JdY
ysued] ug sysodaq,

- 0¢z)
- 0021
- ¥i0L

00'6¢s
€£°801
S0'vEC
69v29'L28
e'9
9z'60¥'85
00°051

81 'Le ;BN

S]@SSY JUaLNg 18UI0
sBuinesg/Bupoayn jeio].

Used pajoljsal-uou - 417 - 0501
Ainseays} Ajunod Ui yseo - op0L
Bupjosyd vasn - zzol
1odE ASUON-IBIWRId JlIdRd - £10L
pesujp-iailaid oyioed - gLt
Buppoay) [eisuac) - Wald oyived - G101
yseo Ajad - 0104
sbuineg/Bupjoayn
S}9sSY Jualng
S13SsY

Auo asn yuswabeueus Joj pajipneun

810Z ‘L€ Yoiel jo sy
joayg aouejeg

1O LSIA STJIAYIS ALINNININOD NOIWIS NVS



LEY0S'LLLE

LLZLO'SLE'E

EL¥L0'25E
99'6¥8'pZ
8ETIT'EEB'C

09°'LEY'ZoY

09'LEV'ZoY

09'Lep'2oy

00'568'90¥
00°06.°6¥
00°06¥'6
0g'oee

81 '€ ey

ALIND3 ¥ STLLITAYIT VLOL
Aynb3 101

awoouy 18N

asuadsng - 00BE

soueieq pund - 00Z¢
Aynbz

Ssalyigert |ejoL

Saliligel] usuny |ejo L
Saliifiqer jusunyd JBUIQ [ejoL

ueo vasn - 02se
181 Jtem dnyjooy Jo8UU0D - 0162
susodap AJunoss Jewoisny - 006z
sanigel] 11oiked - 0012
SsaliIgel] JuaLnD JaYI0
Seljiger] jusln)
sanfigery
ALIND3 2 S3ALLINUEVIT

Ajuo asn juswebeuew 1o} paypneun




SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

4C. FINANCIAL SUMMARY
BILLING

March 31, 2018
February Billing Revenue $ 61,177.88
March Billing Revenue $ 42,891.73
Past Due (31 to 60 days) $ 178.48
Past Due (60 days) $ 245.88

ENDING BANK BALANCES

March 31, 2018
RABOBANK SUMMARY:
Well Rehab Project/USDA Checking Account $ 49.00
HERITAGE OAKS BANK:
Money Marketing Account Closing Balance February 28, 2018 $ 881,785.02
Interest for March 2018 $ 259.67
Transfer to General Checking USDA Loan Payment $ 10,345.00
Wire Fee for USDA Loan Payment $ 25.00
Money Marketing Account Closing Balance March 31, 2018 $ 871,674.69

Reserve Fund ($ 250,000.00)

Wait-list Deposits ($ 45,750.00)
Customer Deposits ($ 9,450.00)
Available Funds $ 576,585.02

General Checking Account March 31, 2018 $ 65,208.61

LAIF Closing Balance March 31, 2018 $ 529.00



00'000°002°TS 00°000°000°TS 00°'000°008S$ - 2:00°000°009$ . - 00°000°00%S 00:000°00¢$ R/ 00:0887%

-

> : : “— [ anusAsY m
dag .
e " .
EEEESE | sosuadx3m
—m—— \ON <
Q= "4
5 = s e QT-UE[
o= =]
._ < . 3 , - e e ,mﬁLm_Zl..
B , : : v ) ¢ o TstT-Aeiy 5
e e e 5/230(
86'G15'962$ (e6'992'vP$) [(6L62€'6%) | LL'vbo'9L$ | 8L 128518 | soL6L'2LS [(8v'es6Le) [(21°€29°2¢) |(98'60Z'¢$) | 1z 252'6LES aosuejeg
v9'6LY LLLS 99°01L6'60L$ | S9'Lse'eL$ | 8'96L'88% | 09'€19'68% | SE'06%¥'29% | 25°€9.°LL$ |86°68P'vOLS | 90°€05'28% | £ 099'v6$ sasuadxg
29'666'€L0°L$ ELYP2's9$ | 98'LL6'€9% | S9°0v8'POLS |8€°586°00L$ | OV L89'PLS | bO'¥08‘69$ | 18'918°96% | 0zZ'c62'e8$ | SS L' bivS anuaAady
siejor | gi-unr | gi-Ael | gi-udy | gi-Jew | g8i-gad | gi-uer 2a@ AON 120 deg Bny Inp

S3ASNIAdXT SA INNIAIY

- 00'000'SES:

00000'SLS

zee 00'S 68 Ge's G5’ 189 ¥ 310V PIOS Jajep
eLLLLoe a4 \wll12 GYEP6] GGE69L zv6eee z691¥2 ¥8299¢ 09601€ 69€662 14 ND pios Jee
29'666'€20°L$ €Lvv2's9$ | 98°L1L6'€9$ | S9°0V8'¥0LS |8€'S86°00L$ | 0¥ 1L89'PLS | ¥O'v08'69% | 18°918'96$ | 0z°'€62'€8$ | SS ZLb'viv$ |IeloL
18°891°G.¢$ 00°858'ZH$ 18°01€'2eES spund juein
19°0222$ 60°/8V$ 76°/61% 69°€LL$ 10'6G1$ vL12es G8'L¥ee 19'262$ 90'6.€$ ¥Z'829% sead aje
00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 1918/ pajakaay]
91°¢6¢°L9% y9'vzL'9% 96'€58'9% 0€'68.'9% 62'988'0% | 62'988'9% | 86'659'9% | €97128'9% | S6°056'9$ Z1'028'9% ERITNETS
15°06£'99Z$ £€'801'61$ | 9z'259'828 | ¢L'Le0'ses | cevol'les | 89'Lzv'6cs | 85°616'06$ | 96°9¢8'ce$ | 98°0.2'6€8 | 9v'SEY'8ES Jamasg
¥5°259°Lye$ L0LpL'9LS | 0L25¥'Se$ | ¥9'LsS'zed | €9°29L'61$ | L0°086'928 | sze66'22$ | 25 LEL'Ies | €ez6L'oes | € 088'pES 181 0
9.'909°85% ¥6°0v9$ 20°06.'2$ 06'905'.$ | 60'660'LE$ | ZzTTT'LIS | 8€€86'ES 8L'1TlS$ 00°0$ S AT xe] Apadoid
L1'€90°89% 99'2¥s'12$ vL'v16'12$ 1€'909'v2$ _ Bug aels
Sjejo L gi-unr | gi-Aepy | gL-idy gL-1e|\ 8i-gq9d glL-uer 99(Q AON 3190 dag bny ne

8102/.102 Ad ANNIATY LOINLSIA



92°89 81’9 cL'S V.S €Ly 19V €e'S €0y 19V 0C'9 9¥'9 Sv'L Sv'L Y 810V PIOS JBlEM
00v°'€26°C ¢5€C8¢C 6.26V¢C 9/86VC 066611 #0.00C 802¢cC 16€G.LL 8€€E0C 106692 1,0C18¢ ¥S9ovce YGorce 14N PloS Jojem
€12e5ve0'LS | 82°299°LLS | i'SeSLLS [ 82¥66'29¢ | LZ6¥0TSLS | 8v'zes‘eLs | ev b LS | 28°210'998 |28'0ve'ss$ [LetesziLss | 60°892°VLLS 87'S€0°'CL$ | 68°'S0L'LTL$ | °suadx3jejol

~ ¥5'586°056$ 16€°689'86$(28°091°99% | ¥6°1£8°88% | 89'85¢°18$ | £1°095°25$ | L8'¥96°C9$ | 19°9.v°'26¢$ | 88'¥20°29% | 02-2¢9'82¢ | 96°59¢'88¢ | ve'90s‘98s [ 8z 195988 anuaAay [ejoL
m S6°LCL LS €0'v08% ¥6°/81% 18'202$ 25'SeL$ €.°/8¢'L$ 8'99¢$ L°/85'l$ 0.°€5e$ CcL9LES 11°G65% 25.6$ L'G8v$ Sea4 8je7
N §€'9LZ$ yoLes Ja3eM pajohoay
m 82°6££'8.$ 0€'929'9% | 99'%95'9% | 20°€05'9$ 20°€05'9% 20'€05'9% 0'€05'9% 8'€£G'0$ 0£'929'9% | 0C'2/V'9% 02°C.y'9% 0T'CLy'9% G'655'9% @dlnes
m ZLLLLiLLeS | 65°158'vES | S2'822'LES | 2€220'LES | L80vb'ees | 9c06S'ves | 22c0'62$ | 6°218°1e$ | Z6vis'szs |2 o01'ses | e89sc'oes |0906L'svs | 8298 LS 1ameg
NI L owv'oses [ ovLee! Lle$ | S6'€9.' /e | 6e'€95'22$ | 06°918'6L$ | 9eThL'Tes | S009'se$ | 8Ghv'ELS | 6v6vs'zes | coese'6es | voLve'ies |zsovsioes | 1 zeziocs 1e3em
1£°868°LL$ 8LLLLLS Z6'GLy$ | 8covs'ees | L6'lev'es 99'096'¢c$ | v.'9Sp'c$ | 86'8/8'82% | 28°0.6'9% | L0'68.'9% Ty v8L'Le 69°19L°1$ XeL Eauo_n_ﬁ
9.'1886.$ | 62°096'cC$ 0¥ Ovy'62$ L0'966'CL$ 00'58¥'CL$ Buing ESwi
[ejo] |easid unp Kepy ady Jep ged uepr 29Q AON 190 dag hm:< inp uuol
vzl 6€°9 66'G 61'S L6’y 6€°'S SE'9 ov'y €L's €99 89 8. Sl Y 810V PI0S JB1EM
98Y'sSl'e €5v'8/.¢C £,0609¢ 8916€C 1G/€lC £85¥eC 10/9/¢ 6/.G161 09¥€Ce 09888¢ 968.6¢C 6988€¢ LyCllE 14O plos Jelemy
L8'v15'c€8$ | 08'7€0°09$ | S0°809'29% | LS ¥YL'8LS | TV OvP'89% | 0L°919°69$ | 85°66629¢% | 1L67192°82$ |12°20°06$ [00°09t'29¢ | 19'¢25°29¢ |¥L'c0s08% | spsesioss asuadx3 [ejoy

© 02°195°806$ | Z6'LLE'18$ | 28'9.6'99% | S€'92€°1L8% | 0£°90€°LLS | 6%°L6¥'C9$ | 2v'2L869% | 91°508°06¢$ | 98'687'29$ | 18'69¢e‘8.2$ | 96°c28'28¢ |v2'080'ces | 27066°2L8 anuaAdy |ejoL
m L.°126'T$ 6E'8LY$ ¥2'1G9% £6°68v$ 9£°'98% 28'8¢€L% 6C°ESLS 8€°'66$ £9'98¢$ £8'6€C$ YXAAR 0C'LL$ €8'8L1$ S894 817
NI zgelezies L0'v58% G/ '65€E'L$ 123EM pajahady
w| 0119828 | 00111'98 | 00111'9% | 0L'OVL'9S | 0LOPL'9S | 00'L1L'98 | 02'69L'98 | 00'111'98 | 0011198 | 00L11'98 | 0011198 | 06180'08 | 08250'98 22198
M. ££'8¥0'88¢$ | ¥2'G90'vES | €L2v2'LES | 60°967'62$ | 9¥'SOV'9Z$ | 82°626'82$ | 06°€86'€E$ | vroLL'ces | £9'895 228 | eozev'ses | 06°215'9es | z2008'LvS | LEOpE'8ES Jomag
b £6°,£.°82€$ | 06'G/€'62$ | 08'S6E'L2$ | 8BS EV6'YeS | €8°00£'22$ | SO'0LY'¥es | 19€e8'8e$ | eve06'6L$ | 28'092'czs | 2290'0es | vzeeo'ies |cosvo'ses | ce6212es 193/
60°556'v.$ 6¥7'C18% 69'0/9% |So'LLe'0es | L9°08E'VS v.°L06'€$ 28'CeLS G6'GE0'LES | €L2oL's$ | 88'CL'9% 8.'68% 62'8.% 01'662'L$ xe] Auadoid
91°20¢'8e$ | 0£'625'0L% ¥6°266'L1$ 06 ¥85'8% 20'002'.$ Sunng ayes
[ejoL |eosid unp Aep ady I\ ge4 uep 29( AON 190 deg bny Iine yiuow
S0°CL €0, 86'G 169 £6°G SL'S 98°S 68°C 34 9L°S €€9 A 0L'8 Y 810V PIOS JoIBM
6ec'zel'e 222'90€  [169092 68600€ §.90¥¢C gecevee L4314 chy69L C¢GSGET G060S¢C €268.¢ 29660 22c9cse 14 1O PIOS Jelem
9.°225°16L$ | 97€Lv 0L$ [98°220°028 |ve'€20LLS | 0£°08L°29$ |Sv'8¥6°6LS |8L°6£2'89% | 95°190°C9¢$ | 86'v85'89% | 29115 298 | Le'LLv'oss |6 ave‘css | 89'se58SS asuadxg |30

w 9¢'605°158% | 62°LEV' VLS | 92°298°299 | 66°L5¥'L6$ | ¥L991'69% | 62°L98'PSS [ S9°L5L°C9% | se6vz6.$ |81 1€9°29% [ 92°088°€9% | 8L'62E5L8 |seevLTLs | z6'9zL €8S anusAdy €301
m LSPhbLS 6L°Lv$ YEC61$ Sy6L$ 8C'¥61$ 29901$ L1'8/% L1°891$ 99°'122% 0L'€GL$ 9.'v6$ 08'vv$ L6°ECL$ Sead 83e7
~| 89°20L'69$ 0L°/vL'S$ | ¥¥'208's$ | 0L'L¥L'GS 0L'/v1'G$ 0L°/p1'6$ | 10°G22'GS | 0L°LvL'SS L0'GLL'GS | 0L°L¥L'SS 0L1¥1'G$ 0L°l¥1'G$ 06°€..'G$ 93IMBg
M 2£'1£999¢$ | 89'20L'L€$ [ s0'epe'0es | £1°220'6e$ | 8€€95' L2 | 89°008°Se$ [ 69'619'628 | 1E'SSS'ELS | 2€992°22$ | 8L ¥zl '628 | Lo VOt s 1G5'609'9€$ | 89'VSS LS 19Mas
m 86'25¥'80€$ | 62'895'9¢$ | £2'G€5'Se$ | 26'719'628 | 8z ElL'ces | 8e'Le0'zes [ 12°086'veS | 61°2vS9LS [ 6€'€90°€CS | L2 1SS eS| GL626'928 |82 LbE0ES | 16 +2S vES 193eM
86°L9Y'TLS [AR A 9L'vvv$ |S.'866'02 | Ly '0OSL'VS 16°089% 10'869'L$ | 69'G62'0€$ | ¥0'S0E'9% | L0'v0E'vS 96°0LL$ 98'6v.'L$ xe] fyadoid
09'8¢p'2e$ £€°€r6'8% 8L°CZv0'L$ 67°081'9% 00'2.6'6$ builig el
|ejo] [easid unp Aepy ady Jel qed uepr 29( AON 190 deg bny ine yuop

M3IATY TTVISId TVIIHOLSIH
S3JIAYUTS ALINNIWINOD NO3NIS NVS




4. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Review & Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting
—April 11, 2018.



MINUTES
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, April 11, 2018
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

1. REGULAR SESSION @ 6:00 PM

A. Roll Call
Chairperson Williams — Present General Manager, Charles Grace
Vice-Chairperson McGuire — Present District Counsel, Natalie Frye Laacke

Director Russell — Present
Director Kellas — Present

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Larry McGuire asked that the Board remember to speak loudly so that the public can hear them.

Julia Stanert commented about the sidewalks in the community and stated that she had been in contact
with both the North Coast Advisory Council (NCAC) and Supervisor’'s Gibson’s office.

3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

A.

STAFF REPORTS:

Sheriff’s Report — Report for March

Sergeant Doug Scott presented the report. For the dates of March 15 — April 10 there were 12
calls for service in the community.

General Manager’s Report —
Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of March.

Regular day-to-day activities performed by District staff include:

Monday-Thursday office hours, processing of utility payments, customer service duties,
answering phone calls, mailing of regular monthly utility bills, along with the preparation and
distribution of the Agenda and Board packet.

During the month of March, staff also attended to the following items:

= Responded to 3 public records requests.

» Gathered information and conducted research for the Reservoir Project.

= Continued working with Phoenix Engineering on the Master Plan.

» Gathered bids and project information needed to submit the application for the Active
Transportation Grant.

» Staff prepared the invoices for the Hearst/State of California 1% quarter billing.

= Staff began preparing the necessary items for the weed abatement ordinance adoption

process.
SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 1 of 8



FEMA Grant for Water Filtration System— Staff received the final project determination from
FEMA on March 28, 2018. Under section 406 of the Stafford Act, FEMA is authorized to provide
financial assistance to States and Local governments that meet certain criteria under their
guidelines. FEMA determined that the need for the installation of the filter was not a direct
result of any damages incurred during the storms. This means that the project application was
denied.

Coastal Commission Rip Rap CDP — The Coastal Commission Staff postponed the March 7
permit hearing to provide time for the Commission’s Executive Director to review and meet with
SSCSD staff/representatives.

Additional Information — Staff will continue following up on the status of the pedestrian survey
with Caltrans.

Superintendent’s Report —

Wastewater Treatment Plant

¢ All sampling, testing, and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant and the Recycled
Water Facility was performed as required by the RWQCB.

e The annual WWTP ocean outfall inspection was completed. An integrity test was performed
as well. At the time this report was written there were no results reported from the contractor.

¢ A new Equalization Basin Influent flow meter was replaced after the old one failed.

Water Distribution System

¢ All routine sampling and testing was performed. The monthly report was submitted to the
State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of Drinking Water (DDW),
including additional reporting required with filter operation.

e On March 2", Pico Creek began to flow. This has been designated as a trigger by the DDW
to begin running the HARMSCO filter. Staff began operation and continues to operate the
filter daily. During operation, the filter differential pressure reached the maximum
recommended level and the cartridges were then replaced.

e Monthly repickling of the R.O. unit was performed.

¢ Monthly water meter reading was performed.

District and Equipment Maintenance
¢ Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the equipment at the

facilities. We are recording all of these activities.

Charlie Grace remarked on comments he received from the Division of Drinking Water
(DDW) stating that the DDW was very impressed with plant operations.

District Financial Summary —

February Billing Revenue $ 61,177.88
March Billing Revenue $ 42,891.73
Past Due (31 to 60 days) $ 178.48
Past Due (60 days) $ 245.88

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 2 of 8



ENDING BANK BALANCES
March 31, 2018

RABOBANK SUMMARY:
Well Rehab Project/USDA Checking Account $ 49.00

HERITAGE OAKS BANK:

Money Marketing Account Closing Balance February 28, 2018 $ 881,785.02
Interest for March 2018 $ 259.67
Transfer to General Checking USDA Loan Payment $ 10,345.00
Wire Fee for USDA Loan Payment $ 25.00
Money Marketing Account Closing Balance March 31, 2018 $ 871,674.69

Reserve Fund ($ 250,000.00)

Wait-list Deposits ($ 45,750.00)
Customer Deposits  ($  9,450.00)
Available Funds $ 576,585.02

General Checking Account March 31, 2018 $ 65,208.61
LAIF Closing Balance March 31, 2018 $ 529.00

Cortney Murguia stated the District was still waiting to receive a check from the State of
California in the amount of $22,000.00.

Director Russell inquired about the revenue amounts for March being lower than February.

Staff replied that they would take a more detailed look at this item and follow up with the Board
members over the next day or two.

Charlie Grace asked that staff be allowed to make a transfer from the money marketing account
to the general checking account.

A motion was made to allow a transfer from the money marketing account to the general
checking account in the amount of $35,000.00.

Motion by: Director Russell
2"d: Vice-Chairperson McGuire
Allin: 4/0

District Counsel’s Report —
There was no report for March.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS
Vice-Chairperson McGuire announced that ECOSLO needed volunteers for an event on
Saturday April 21, 2018. She stated that more information was available on their website.

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 3 of 8



C. SPECIAL PRESENTATION:

i. Acknowledgment Honoring Lori Mather
Chairperson Williams presented Lori with a letter of recognition signed by the Board
commending her for her 20+ years of service as the District videographer.

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:
None

4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:
Public Comment — None

A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on March 14, 2018.
B. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.

C. Review and approval of Minutes for the Special Meeting on February 6, 2018.

A motion was made to approve consent agenda items 4A-4C with the changes recommended by Vice-
Chairperson McGuire and Director Russell.

Motion by: Director Russell
2"Y: Director Kellas
Allin: 4/0

The Board and Charlie Grace discussed the style of the consent agenda.

5. BUSINESS ITEMS:
Public Comment - None

A. Review of the Draft Master Plan.

Jon Turner from Phoenix Engineering presented the draft version of the Master Plan Update. He
discussed the models and information used to create the document. He stated that typically Master
Plans are split into 5 year plans so that it easier to make a financial plan. He also addressed the
costs associated with phase 1.

Vice-Chairperson McGuire commented that the document was concise and easy to follow. She
asked about a potential time line for Phase 1.

Charlie Grace responded that a timeline was dependent on funding (3.5 million) for the project.
Chairperson Williams commented that the he wanted everyone to understand that this document is
not written in stone and that future Boards would have to take funding into consideration before

making any decisions. He also mentioned the need to approve the document in order to move
forward with adoption.

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 4 of 8



Charlie Grace commented that the Master Plan had specifically been designed in phases to help
with both the planning and the financial aspect of implementation. He also mentioned that
sometimes projects that are not part of the Master Plan may need to be implemented depending on
the needs of the community. He used the example of the reverse osmosis system.

Vice-Chairperson McGuire made a motion to approve the draft version of the Master Plan
understanding that it is a non-binding guide and that as need arises more concrete detailed plans
for all projects will be provided and discussed.

Director Russell seconded the motion.

Director Kellas also made a 2" motion to approve the Master Plan on the condition that the
remaining new potable water pipes and hydrants currently shown in phase 3 & 4 be moved into the
phase 2 diagram.

Chairperson Williams stated that he did not see the need for the conditions to be added.

Vice-Chairperson McGuire also stated that she did not see the need to discuss the moving of pipes
until the District was ready for phase 1.

Director Russell mentioned that given the national political situation it was plausible that Congress
would pass a significant infrastructure bill. He said that he wanted the District to be in the position to
be “shovel ready” if the funds become available.

Motion by: Vice-Chairperson McGuire

2"d: Director Russell

Allin: 3/1

Director Kellas opposed

. Consideration of candidates to replace the Board of Director Vacancy created by the Resignation of
Ken Patel and Board Appointment of the new Director.

Chairperson Williams introduced the item.

Vincent Brooks commented that he would like to be on the Board of Directors.
A motion was made to appoint Julia Stanert to the Board of Directors.

Motion by: Director Russell

2"d: Director Kellas

Alin:4/0

. Consideration of introduction of an ordinance regarding abatement of hazardous weeds. -Move
Ordinance be read in title only and all further readings be waived.

Natalie Frye Laacke introduced the item.

A motion was made that the ordinance be read in title only and all further readings be waived.

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 5 of 8



Motion by: Chairperson Williams
2"d: Director Russell
Allin:4/0

Director Kellas asked about how trees were able to be removed at the property located on Jasper
Ave.

Charlie Grace replied that staff had contacted the property owner and asked them to complete the
work.

Director Russell addressed language in the ordinance that he had strong objections too.

Charlie Grace recommended that the language “100 feet of structures” be added. He also
referenced the inconsistency in language in various parts of the ordinance.

Staff recommended the following changes:

On page 1 of the draft ordinance under section 2 the language “private property” was changed to
“‘unimproved parcels” and “100 feet of structures within the District” was added.

On page 2 of the draft ordinance under (e) the language “zoned for single and multiple residence
purposes” was removed.

Under Section 3 the language “property” was removed and “unimproved vacant parcel” was added.

Vice-Chairperson McGuire recommended that on page 5 of the draft ordinance under C. the
language “recordation” be removed and replaced with “to be recorded”.

A motion was made to approve the introduction of the ordinance with modifications.

Motion by: Chairperson Williams
2"d: Director Russell
Allin:4/0

Roll Call: Chairperson Williams: YES Vice-Chairperson McGuire: YES Director Russell: YES
Director Kellas: YES

. Consideration of approval for Staff to enter into a Sponsor Agreement with the California
Conservation Corps.

Cortney Murguia introduced the item. She explained that the grant application was missing an item,
so it was pulled back. She also explained that it benefited the District to have a signed agreement
on file with the agency in case of an emergency or further grant opportunities.

Director Kellas commented on the language listed on page two of the agreement stating that the
District would have to provide housing for the CCC employees. She requested that staff get
clarification on this item.

Staff responded that they would review this item and get clarification from the CCC and would work
with District Counsel prior to signing the agreement.

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 6 of 8



A motion was made to allow staff to enter into a sponsorship agreement with the California
Conservation Corps.

Motion by: Director Kellas

2"d: Director Russell

Allin:4/0

Discussion and Direction to Staff regarding the amended Policies and Procedures Manual (Board of
Directors and Board Meeting sections) for the District.

Natalie Frye Laacke introduced the item.

Director Russell commented on section 1.02 and asked that “following a general election” be
removed from this section.

Director Russell asked that special meetings be audio taped and that this language be added to this
section.

Director Kellas made a motion to leave the special meeting language and add language about
special meetings being audio recorded.

2"d: Director Russell
Alin:3/1

Chairperson Williams opposed

Director Kellas asked about Section 6.01 and the setting of the agenda. She referred to language
about individual directors requesting to have items added to the agenda.

Natalie Frye Laacke stated that the removal of this language did not prevent Board members from
contacting the Board Chairperson to have items added to the agenda.

Director Kellas asked if the Board could have access to the draft meeting minutes ahead of time.

Charlie Grace replied, providing an explanation of staff's timeline and current processes related to
meeting minutes.

Julia Stanert commented on the process that her HOA used. She inquired about the possibility of
staff creating the minutes the day after the meeting.

Chairperson Williams commented on a point of order and asked that prior to speaking an
acknowledgement be made.

Natalie Frye Laacke stated that the Brown Act does not regulate the process for meeting minutes.
There was a lengthy discussion between Director Kellas, Director Russell, Charlie Grace and

Cortney Murguia about the process of staff taking meeting minutes. No action was taken regarding
7.01.

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 7 of 8



The recommended changes to Section 6.11, 7.01 (add a space between by & name), 7.02 were
approved “Pacific Premiere Bank” should be changed to an offsite location. Under 7.04.01 and
7.04.02 staff's recommended changes were approved.

A consensus was reached to have a special meeting each month to allow for the Board to review
the policies and procedures until all changes to the manual have been updated and that District
counsel be present.

Director Russell asked about Section 6.02 and our current consent agenda process.

Charlie Grace replied that we could start the workshop at section 6.02.

Vice-Chairperson McGuire asked that numbers one thru ten be written out as words to be in line
with traditional grammatical practices.

6. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS
None

7. ADJOURNMENT @ 7:52 PM

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 8 of 8



4. CONSENT AGENDA

B. Consideration of approval of Disbursements Journal



99'015'601- Ti0L
05°'266'2- 8L'61°€0-600 D30 AUl '81/6L/£0-81/02/10 :pouad Buig 071 BupinsuoD |2JUSWUOIIAUT BISAIIO 6961 8102/LL/¥0 Ho8YD- Jud Hiig
‘Bunjiwiad “unwwo) 990 ‘dey diy 'eday 4nig oAy 0did
06/86'0L- 81°0Z°£0-8068.¥ AU| d17 UBWeSSON 8961 8L02/L1¥0 o[y D- jd g
"UOREJOIA JO 910N :31 81/82/Z O} 1/Z S0 |2UOISSBJ0Id
005zl ) 81°02°20- L9S/4¥ AU| d11 uewessoN 1951 8LOZ/LLAO %o8UD- wd g
"UOIJBIOIA JO BOIION 01 8L/LE/L O} |/} S8 [BUOISS3jOId
00°000'0¢- 81°20V0 - GLOL AU "81/0C/E PaIsidWIod YIOAA D71 'suonnjog Buing sulep 9961 810¢/LLIv0 No/YD- jud g
199} Ajubajul pue adid jesno jo uonoadsuy|
00°002"}- "€0-810Z AUl A4 usajyiey) §95L  8LOZ/LLIFO %08UD- JWd fiig
‘8102 yole saomiag Buideayioog
$8'9G.'L- 81'£2'S-ZE82YEL0 AUl D71 ‘sonseld feuisnpuj uojbuien ¥9SL  8L0Z/LL/YO0 #0840~ Juid g
‘¢ Ajuenb -1e)n4 18iep
18 1¥8'e 81 L0'v0 - 861 1 AUl [EJUSWILONIAUT S0BID) €951  8L0Z/LL/YO0 #9080~ Juid
" 1B 120 BISIA - Jiedal uoRosuU0D S0IAISS aull Jajem ule)y
00°520'05- 911070 - 6711 AUl [EJUBWIUONAUT 981D 2961 8L0Z/LLIY0 %08y~ Jwid Iig
' 8102 Iudy sesad adueusjuley pue Juawabeuepy suonessdo
05081 81:02°C0-L Lbb L 1O AUl "8L0Z ‘S| 9o odsiqQ sin ues jo Aunoy 1951 8L0Z/L L0 %08YD- Juid g
0} 2102 '9Z 29 papiroid SaoIAIes o) SIS0 UOHOBUUOY) SSOID
LyISL'Y 81'60°€0 9¥EP AU| ‘81, g4 S8oINISS [ea] usaID % pueLaqWINg 095L  8L0Z/LLI¥O0 ¥08Y0- Wid g
USPPEIN HSOION MSWeEpY
SeT6 8102 '} 1dy 0} Z Jeyy edINIBS preOg IHINOOW W AdYIN 6551  8L0Z/L0MH0 oayohed
5626 o 810z '} 4dy 0} Z Jejy sd1MI8g preog T13SSNY M NHOT 8551 8L0Z/LOH0 }osyoked
Ge'z6 8102 'L 1dy 0} Z Jepy Bo1SS pIeog SYTI33 NIMO 1851 81L0Z/L0/0 oaushed
GE26 810z ‘L Idy 0} Z Jey oolnaS pleog SIWYITIIM NYQ 9561 8LOZ/LOMO ¥oayohed
YO6LT L YYEVELOZZ # QI 1SND 8107 ABI JO LIUOW SY3dED  WA4DaI3  810Z/L0/0 %03yD
10} Wald y)eaH eaipey pue AJjiqer] paniooy pepunjun Jenuuy
L] AT ]
junowy owp awen wny ajeq adAp

8T0T |Udy
_mc‘_so“. mucmEmﬂzam_D

1D141S1d SIDINYIS ALINNININOD NOIINIS NVS



4. CONSENT AGENDA

C. Review & Approval of Minutes for the Special Meeting
— February 6, 2018



SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
San Simeon Community Services

Tuesday, February 6, 2018
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM

250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

1. REGULAR SESSION - 6:00 PM

A. Roll Call

Chairperson Williams — Present General Manager, Charles Grace
Vice-Chairperson McGuire — Present District Counsel, Natalie Frye Laacke
Director Patel — Absent Counsel, Greg Sanders (via telephone)

Director Russell — Present
Director Kellas — Present

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Henry Krzciuk provided a project timeline handout and provided an explanation about the
information included in the handout.

3. BUSINESS ITEMS

A. Discussion regarding the California Coastal Commission meeting and
permit conditions for the Waste Water Treatment Plant after the fact permit
for the rip-rap.

General Manager Charlie Grace stated that staff had a requested a hearing
postponement as of 4pm on February 6, 2018, which had been approved by the
Coastal Commission staff.

Counsel spoke about the timeline of SSCSD staff and Board members reviewing
the staff report. He referenced several items from the staff report and
recommended that the SSCSD staff meet with Coastal Commission staff to
discuss these items.

Director Russell asked about existing legal precedence and possible outcomes of
further negotiations.

Henry Krzciuk commented about the Local Area Coastal Plan (LCP), and existing
riprap along the coast.



Director Kellas asked for clarification about armoring, revetment, and existing
fines. .

Greg Sanders (consultant) responded to these questions.

Jeff Oliveria (consultant) inquired about the Coastal Act making an allotment for
the District’'s permit, study, and sand loss.

Greg Sander provided clarification about what work requires a coastal
development permit (CDP) and what does not.

Henry Krzciuk asked about the District's authority to construct a bridge when
parks & recreation was not one of the powers of the District.

Staff responded.
Several of the community members asked questions about the staff report.

A motion was made to write a thank you letter to the Coastal Commission staff,
continue working on a stronger legal argument, and return the information back to
the Board.

Motion by: Director Kellas

2M: Director Russell
Allin: 4/0 (Director Patel absent)

4. ADJOURNMENT @ 7:26 PM



5. BUSINESS ITEMS

A. Review of the Draft Master Plan.



The Draft version of the
Master Plan Update can be
found on our website. This

document is attached as

EXHIBIT A in the drop down
menu.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.A. Review of the Draft Master Plan

Jon Turner from Phoenix Engineering will be presenting a copy of the DRAFT Master Plan. The
document in total was nearly 100 pages. Board members were emailed a link to a drop box
which allowed them online access to this item. Anyone wishing to view a paper copy of this
document can contact the District office for more information.

At this time staff is looking for the Board to approve the draft version of the Master Plan.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



B.

5. BUSINESS ITEMS

Consideration of candidates to replace the Board of
Director Vacancy created by the Resignation of Ken
Patel and Board Appointment of the new Director.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.B. Consideration of candidates to replace the Board of Director
Vacancy created by the Resignation of Ken Patel and Board
Appointment of the new Director.

Per the County Clerk Recorders office, Staff posted the appointment request for applications in
three places (District Office, Chamber Office, and Post Office) on March 15", 2018. Although
not required staff also posted the notice of vacancy on the District website. Additionally, notices
were mailed to all rate payers with a San Simeon mailing address, and the residents of the
Mobile Home Park.

We received one application, which was emailed to members of the Board on Tuesday April 3,

2018. Staff recommends the appointment of a candidate to the Board. Once the appointment
has been made, the appointee will be sworn in at the May 9, 2018 meeting.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

‘E@B’ﬂVE
Agspd 3 Zﬂ@g
BY:.,

i saan, terns

APPLICATION FOR VACANT BOARD OF DIRECTOR SEAT

. AN A
Name: x&‘\)&\ﬁk— GTQCPN\*\ Qti\kg*m\-\‘ Phone#

Please list experience you have that would benefit your serving on the SSCSD Board.

Ll ave ~the VY on v P\O A Roosd
2. aend Wt 55@50%\@&«\@

X
3, L aderd VO BAC meos:aonc
N, T h\o\s\m@i h\\:) [@ICUIAY Q,\,ée«\\ (\in)\l\uﬁ\\'\éﬁ -)’ot‘ s ugcu\s

Why do you want to be a Director on the SSCSD Board?

o Sexle My Ooww\\u\\\m ard Yo be

L\UVa\Yed %) ﬁ—%\ \ W\.D?CU\X\&) o Co W\ﬁ\\kf\\\‘\i\\
N




I am a registered voter residing in the above named jurisdiction. If appointed, |
will qualify and accept the above stated office and serve to the best of my
ability.

X_, I am aware that any person who files or submits for filing a declaration of

candidacy knowing that it or any part of it has been made falsely is punishable by
a fine or imprisonment, or both, as set forth in Election Code § 18203.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct.

Sighatyre of candidate Date
A

&MM%W\ ag/ Tam

Applicﬁtym received by Déte




5. BUSINESS ITEMS

Consideration of introduction of an ordinance
regarding abatement of hazardous weeds. -Move
Ordinance be read in title only and all further readings
be waived.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.C. Consideration of introduction of an ordinance regarding
abatement of hazardous weeds.

During the March LAFCO meeting, this agency approved weed abatement authority for the San
Simeon CSD. At this time, the District will need to adopt an ordinance that will allow this
authority to take effect. Once this ordinance has been adopted, staff can move forward with
implementing a community wide weed abatement program by asking the Board adopt a
resolution at the June meeting.

Attached is draft Ordinance 119, regarding abatement of hazardous weeds, trees and debris.
Proposed Ordinance 119 will be brought back to the Board for at the May meeting. Staff asks
for a roll call vote for this item.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



ORDINANCE NO. 119

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
REGARDING ABATEMENT OF HAZARDOUS WEEDS

WHEREAS, the San Simeon Community Services District (“District”) is a community services
district duly formed under Government Code Section 61000 et seq. to provide community services
within the District’s service area; and

WHEREAS, on November 8, 2017, the District adopted Resolution No. 17-393 allowing the
District to obtain weed abatement authority on vacant unimproved parcels; and

WHEREAS, on January 18, 2018, San Luis Obispo County's Local Agency Formation
Commission (“LAFCQO") approved weed abatement power for the District; and

WHEREAS, on March 14, 2018, LAFCO held a protest hearing for activation of the District's weed
abatement powers and having received no written protests ordered the activation of the District
weed abatement power, pending adoption of a weed abatement ordinance by the District; and

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 61100(t) provides weed abatement authority for
community services districts that have such authority and the District currently has weed
abatement authority, pending adoption of this weed abatement ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the District now adopts the following weed abatement ordinance to reduce the risk
of fire from hazardous weeds to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the individuals within
the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Authority, Intent and Purpose.

This Ordinance is adopted pursuant to Health & Safety Code sections 14875 through 14922.
Pursuant to the authority of Government Code section 61100(t), the Board finds and declares that
it is necessary to establish a procedure for requiring of and providing for the removal of weeds on
sidewalks, parking areas or streets and from privately owned vacant unimproved parcels and to
provide for the cost of removal collected per Government Code section 61115 and Health and
Safety Code sections 14915 through 14922,

SECTION 2. Definitions.
As used in this chapter:

“Weeds” means and includes the following plants growing upon streets or private property
within the district:

Page 1 of 7



(a) Vegetation that bears seeds of a downy or wingy nature.

(b) Vegetation that is not pruned or is otherwise neglected so as to attain such large
growth as to become, when dry, a fire menace to adjacent improved property.

(c) Vegetation that is otherwise noxious or dangerous.

(d) Poison oak and poison ivy when the conditions of growth are such as to constitute a
menace to the public health.

(e) Dry grass, stubble, brush, litter, or other flammable material which endangers the
public safety by creating a fire hazard in an urbanized portion of an unincorporated area
which has been zoned for single and multiple residence purposes.

SECTION 3. Weeds prohibited.

It shall be the duty of every owner of property located in the district to remove or destroy, or cause
the removal or destruction of weeds accumulating on the owner's property. It shall be unlawful for
an owner of property located within the district to cause or permit such accumulations of weeds
to remain on the property.

SECTION 4. Declaration of Public Nuisance.

In accordance with Health and Safety Code sections 14876 through 14884, the Board of Directors
may adopt a resolution identifying weeds accumulating on an unimproved vacant parcel and
declaring the weeds to constitute a public nuisance (the "resolution”). The resolution shall refer,
by the name under which it is commonly known, to the street, highway, or road upon which the
nuisance exists, upon which the sidewalks are located, or upon which the private property affected
fronts or abuts or nearest to which the private property is located. If the private property fronts or
abuts upon more than one street, highway, or road, it is necessary to refer to only one of the
streets, highways, or roads. The resolution shall describe the property upon which, or in front of
which the nuisance exists by describing the property by reference to the tract, block, lot, code
area and parcel number as used in the records of the county assessor or in accordance with the
map used in describing property for taxation purposes. No other description is necessary. Any
number of streets, highways, roads, or parcels of private property may be included in one
resolution.

SECTION 5. Notice to Remove or Destroy Weeds.

For properties on which are located accumulations of weeds identified as public nuisances in the
resolution, the general manager shall notify the property owners of their obligations to remove or
destroy the weeds pursuant to the following procedures:

Page 2 of 7



A. Notice to the affected property owners shall be prepared on district letterhead and
entitled, "NOTICE TO REMOVE OR DESTROY WEEDS" in words not less than one inch (1") in
height, and the notice shall read substantially as follows:

NOTICE TO REMOVE OR DESTROY WEEDS

Notice is hereby given thatonthe  day of , 20 , the Board of Directors of the San Simeon
Community Services District adopted Resolution No. , a resolution declaring that noxious
or dangerous weeds were accumulating on property on or nearest to [Name of street] in the
District, which property is more particularly described in the resolution, and that the weeds
constitute a public nuisance which must be abated by removal or destruction of the weeds.
Resolution No. _____further provides that if the weeds are not so abated, they will be removed or
destroyed by the District, in which case the cost of removal or destruction shall be assessed upon
the property on which the weeds are located, and such cost will constitute a lien upon the property
until paid. For further details, please refer to Resolution No. _____ copies of which are available
during regular business hours from the District office at the address listed above.

All property owners having objections to the proposed removal or destruction of the weeds
described above are hereby notified to attend a Public Hearing of the Board of Directors of the
San Simeon Community Services District, to be held at p.m. on , 20, at
, California, at which time any objections will be heard and given due

consideration.
Dated this ____ day of , 20 .

[Name of General Manager]
General Manager
San Simeon Community Services District

B. At least ten (10) days before the date of the hearing described in the notice, the general
manager shall post the notice conspicuously in front of the properties on which the declared public
nuisances exists, or on the portions of the properties nearest to the street most likely to give actual
notice to the properties' owners. The notices shall be posted not more than one hundred feet
(100') apart, but at least one notice shall be posted on each property identified in the resolution.

C. The general manager shall cause the notice to be published once in a newspaper of
general circulation in the district not less than ten (10) days before the date of the hearing
described in the notice.

D. As an alternative to posting and publishing the notice pursuant to subsections B and C
of this section, the general manager may mail the notice to the owners of the properties identified
in the resolution, as the owners' names and addresses appear on San Luis Obispo County's latest
equalized assessment roll, at least fifteen (15) days before the date of the hearing described in
the notice.

Page 3 of 7



SECTION 6. Public Hearing and Abatement Order.

A. At the time and date specified in the notice, the board shall conduct a public hearing
to hear and consider all objections (if any) to the proposed removal or destruction of weeds
identified in the resolution. The board may continue the hearing, if necessary, upon discretion of
the board. The board shall allow or overrule each objection, if any. The board's decisions
regarding the objections are final.

B. After the board disposes of objections received by the board, or if no objections are
received, the board shall order the general manager to proceed with abatement of the public
nuisances identified in the resolution in accordance with this chapter.

SECTION 7. Abatement of Public Nuisance.

A. If the person (or persons) owning a property identified in the resolution fails or refuses
to remove or destroy weeds on the property in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance
within ten (10) calendar days after the public hearing at which the board issued an abatement
order pursuant to Section 6 of this chapter, the general manager shall remove or destroy, or cause
to be removed or destroyed, the weeds in accordance with this section.

B. When the "weeds", as defined in Section 2 of this code, are not in plain view of the
general manager or his designee from a place that he lawfully has the right to be, the general
manager shall request the consent of the person or persons owning, occupying, leasing,
managing or controlling the property before entering the property for purposes of inspection and
abatement under this chapter. If consent is refused and if the persons owning, occupying, leasing,
managing or controlling the property have a reasonable expectation of the privacy for the area
where the district seeks to enter, the general manager shall apply for an inspection/abatement
warrant, as defined in Code of Civil Procedure section 1822.50, to enter the property for inspection
and abatement purposes, and entry onto the property shall be made only pursuant to an
inspection warrant applied for, issued and executed in accordance with Code of Civil Procedure
sections 1822.51 through 1822.59. A warrant may authorize district employees access to property
only to do one or more of the following:

1. Inspect to determine the presence of public nuisances that the district has the
authority to abate.

2. Abate public nuisances, either directly or by giving notice to the property owner
to abate the public nuisance.

3. Determine if a notice to abate a public nuisance has been complied with. If the
person owning, occupying, leasing, managing or controlling the property has no reasonable
expectation of privacy, employees of the district may enter the property without an abatement
warrant for any of the reasons stated directly above.

Page 4 of 7



C. It shall be unlawful for any person to interfere with, hinder or refuse to allow the general
manager's entry onto a property to abate public nuisances pursuant to this section.

D. Any person or persons owning, occupying, leasing, managing or controlling property
identified in the resolution shall have the right to remove or destroy weeds on their property, at
their own expense, at any time before arrival of the general manager for entry onto the property
pursuant to this section; provided, however, that the costs of the district to enforce the abatement
upon the subject property, including investigation, boundary determinations, measurement,
clerical and other related costs, may be imposed as a special assessment and lien on such
property pursuant to a resolution of the board adopted pursuant to the provisions of this Code.

SECTION 8. Abatement Costs. In any case in which the board issues an abatement order
pursuant to Section 6 of this Code, the board may adopt a resolution ordering that a special
assessment and lien be imposed on the property which the public nuisance is located in
accordance with the following procedures:

A. When enforcing the abatement of, or abating, a public nuisance pursuant to this
chapter, the general manager shall keep a written account of the enforcement and abatement
costs incurred for each property identified in the resolution, which may include costs incurred by
the district for investigations, boundary determinations, measurement, abatement, and clerical
work related to abatement of the public nuisance. Based on these accounts, the general manager
shall prepare a written report stating the enforcement and abatement costs incurred for each
property. A statement shall be sent to each owner outlining the expenses incurred and the amount
to pay to the District for the abatement.

B. Before the general manager's report is presented to the board, a copy of the report
shall be posted outside the board's meeting room for at least three (3) days before the meeting
at which the board will consider the report, along with a notice of the time and date of the meeting.
Copies of the report and the notice also shall be mailed to the owner of each property identified
in the report, using the owner's name and address as it appears on San Luis Obispo County's
latest equalized assessment roll, at least fifteen (15) days before the meeting. At the meeting, the
board shall consider the report, along with any objections by owners of property identified in the
report as subject to assessment for enforcement and abatement costs. After making any
necessary modifications to the general manager's report, the board shall confirm the report by
resolution.

C. Upon confirmation of the general manager's report by the board, the district shall submit
certified copies of the general manager's report and the board's resolution confirming the report
to the San Luis Obispo County recorder's office for recordation. On or before the next August 10
following the board's confirmation of the general manager's report, the district also shall file copies
of the general manager's report and the board's resolution confirming the report with the San Luis
Obispo County auditor for entry of the assessments onto the San Luis Obispo County tax roll.

Page 5 of 7



D. The amounts of the enforcement and abatement costs assessed to each property
identified in the general manager's report shall constitute special assessments against the
respective properties and create liens on the properties for those amounts. The special
assessments shall be collected at the same time and in the same manner as property taxes of
San Luis Obispo County, and delinquent amounts are subject to the same penalties and
foreclosure sale procedures as are county property taxes.

SECTION 9. Removal method.

The methods of removing weeds from property as provided in this chapter shall not be an
exclusive method, but shall be an alternative method, and such weeds may be removed from
such property pursuant to the provisions of any law of the state or of any ordinance of the District
applicable thereto.

SECTION 10. Cancellation or Refund of Assessments.

Any portion of a special assessment, penalty or cost imposed pursuant to this Ordinance shall be
canceled or refunded upon order of the board if imposed improperly, erroneously or illegally,
within the meaning of Health and Safety Code section 14920. For assessments that already have
been paid, refunds shall be given upon order of the board, provided that the recipient has filed a
verified claim with the board within three (3) years after making the payment for which a refund is
sought.

SECTION 11. Inconsistent Provisions.

To the extent that the provisions of this chapter may be inconsistent or in conflict with the terms
and conditions of any prior district ordinance, resolution, rule or regulation governing the same
subject, the provisions of this chapter shall prevail with respect to the subject matter thereof, and
such inconsistent or conflicting terms or conditions of prior ordinances, resolutions, rules or
regulations are hereby repealed.

SECTION 12. Severability.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason held to
be unconstitutional, ineffective or in any manner in conflict with the laws of the United States, or
the State of California, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this
Ordinance. The District Board hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance and each
section, subsection, sentence, clause and phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or
more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared unconstitutional,
ineffective, or in any manner in conflict with the laws of the United States or the State of California.

SECTION 13. Effective Date and Publication.

This Ordinance shall take effect thirty days after its adoption. A summary of this Ordinance shall
be published in a newspaper of general circulation and a certified copy of the full text of the
proposed Ordinance shall be posted in the office of the District at least five days prior to the
meeting at which the proposed Ordinance is to be adopted. Within fifteen days after adoption of
the Ordinance, the governing body shall publish a summary of the Ordinance with the names of
those members voting for and against the ordinance and shall post in the office of the district a

Page 6 of 7



certified copy of the full text of the adopted Ordinance along with the names of those members
voting for and against the Ordinance.

This Ordinance was passed and adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the San Simeon

Community Services District on , 2018; Upon motion by Director
and seconded by Director , by the following roll call vote:

Chairperson Williams: Vice-Chair McGuire: Director

Director Russell: Director Kellas:

Daniel Williams, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Charles Grace
Secretary/General Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Natalie F. Laacke
District Counsel

Page 7 of 7



D.

5. BUSINESS ITEMS

Consideration of approval for Staff to enter into a
Sponsor Agreement with the California Conservation
Corps.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.D. Consideration of approval for Staff to enter into a Sponsor
Agreement with the California Conservation Corps.

During the month of March staff contacted the local chapter of the California
Conservation Corps (CCC). This is a state agency that provides young women and
men the opportunity to work hard responding to fires, floods and other disasters,
restoring California’s environment, and installing clean energy and energy conservation
measures. SSCSD staff contacted this agency to gather information about the
possibility of using them for future projects in our community.

On March 16, 2018 Cortney Murguia was in contact with the Los Padres/Santa Maria
District chapter of the CCC. At this time the CCC provided information about an
upcoming grant opportunity that the District might qualify for. The Active Transportation
Program Grant is funded by prop. 1 money, and the minimum award amount is
$50,000.00. One of the grant requirements is that labor for any approved project must
be performed by the CCC. The deadline for this grant was on April 2, 2018.

On March 27, 2018 staff submitted an application packet to the CCC on behalf of the
community of San Simeon. The selected project was for fence replacement along
Highway One. The total of the project is $85,000.00. The application did not commit the
community to any out of pocket funds. Meaning that if the grant application is approved
it covers 100% of the project costs.

The turnaround time for this application was exceptionally fast. Should future funds
become available next FY, staff will be looking to submit projects that fit in with the long
term infrastructure plans for the community. For example, the pipe bridge replacement.

At this time staff is asking that the Board approve an agreement with the CCC that
would allow for this agency to complete the fence installation work, should the
community become approved for the grant.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - THE NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN, JR., Governor

CALIFORNIA CONSERVATION CORPS
1719 24" Street, Sacramento, CA 95816
WWW.CCC.Ca.d0vV

CCC-96 (REV. 11/20186)

SPONSOR AGREEMENT (CCC-96)
(for Governmental Entity — Local)

This Sponsor Agreement (Agreement) is entered into by the California Conservation
Corps (CCC), State of California and

Sponsor’'s Name: , a State of
California Local Public Entity (Sponsor).

WHEREAS, the CCC is statutorily mandated to provide job skills training, educational
opportunities and an increasing awareness of the State’s natural resources to young
adults;

WHEREAS, the CCC is authorized to work on projects in rural and urban areas that,
provide a benefit to the public by, among other things, preserving, maintaining and/or
enhancing the lands and water of the State of California, directly contributing to the
conservation of energy and/or assisting in fire prevention and suppression;

WHEREAS, the CCC is authorized pursuant to the California Public Resources Code
Section 14306 to execute contracts for furnishing the services of the CCC to any
federal, state or local public entity, any local or statewide private organizations, and any
person, firm, partnership, or corporation concerned with the objectives of the CCC
program as specified in California Public Resources Code Sections 14000 and 14300;

WHEREAS, the Sponsor can provide opportunities for public service through
meaningful and productive work projects;

WHEREAS, each party to this Agreement is duly authorized to enter into this
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the parties to this Agreement find and determine that it would be to their
mutual advantage and the public benefit to join together to accomplish the purpose
herein, and coordinate their power, authority and expertise for the CCC to use its
corpsmembers and employees to accomplish projects specified by Sponsor and agreed
to by the CCC;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration and recognition of the above, the Sponsor and
CCC (collectively referred to herein as “the parties”) agree as follows:

A. Documentation of Projects
1. Sponsor shall submit project proposals to the CCC.
2. The CCC shall work with Sponsor to include details of project proposals in a
CCC Form 58 and/or other appropriate forms and documentation where
applicable (“the project paperwork™).

1



3. No project work will begin without a CCC Form 58 (or its replacement) being
signed by the parties’ representatives.

4. The project paperwork for any project necessarily incorporates into it this
Agreement.

5. Unless otherwise specified in the project paperwork, the parties agree to accept
documents that are digital signed in accordance with Government Code Section
16.5.

B. Parties Obligations:
1. Sponsor agrees:

a.

To pay for all costs, including but not limited to, labor, material and supply
costs negotiated and agreed to by the parties that are directly related to and
necessitated by the project and that are set forth in the project paperwork;
To make available to the CCC adequate plans, specifications, materials,
supplies, equipment and/or special labor requirements to complete the
project as determined and agreed to by the parties as specified in the project
paperwork;

To provide adequate technical supervision as determined and agreed to by
the parties;

To obtain approvals and permits required by any local, state or federal entity
necessary to commence working on and/or completing the work identified in
the project paperwork;

To the extent any project involves the CCC performing work on private
property, it will obtain and/or has obtained all necessary approvals,
authorizations and/or permits from the owners of said private property before
the CCC begins project work on said property and that the CCC is
authorized to perform the project work on said private property;

To the extent any project involves trade unions or labor organizations, to
obtain clearances and/or meet requirements, if any, of trade unions or other
labor organizations occasioned by the participation of the CCC in the project;
To the provide project sites that, to the best of the Sponsor’'s knowledge, are
free of any known hazardous materials, but if there are any known
hazardous materials present, the Sponsor will provide the location, identity,
and amounts of such hazardous materials as well as the Safety Data Sheets
associated therewith;

To provide or reimburse the CCC for acceptable temporary living
accommodations for CCC personnel actually engaged in working on a
project if: (1) the project is located at a site that is more than a one hour drive
from the designated CCC base center; and, (2) provision of such living
accommodation is determined necessary by the parties;

To conduct an orientation with CCC personnel at the commencement of
each project to explain the technical aspects, safety requirements and other
relevant information necessary for the CCC to successfully complete the
project including the identification of restroom facilities or alternatives
thereto;

To work with the CCC to conduct an additional educational or training
presentation at the CCC base center or project site to CCC corpsmembers;
and,



k. To explore the possibility of authorizing the CCC to place a sign, plaque or
emblem on the project site that presents the CCC’s contribution to the
project and the date. Any such sign, plaque or emblem shall be consistent in
size and design to its surroundings at the project site.

2. CCC agrees to:

a. Review project proposals submitted by the Sponsor and work with Sponsor
to prepare project paperwork for those proposed projects that are covered by
the CCC'’s statutory mandate, consistent with the CCC’s organizational
priorities and within the CCC’s operational capabilities.

b. Provide CCC personnel, equipment and materials to perform the obligations
specified in the project paperwork. The CCC shall only use personnel who
have received adequate prior training and are sufficiently equipped for and
alerted to the general nature of the hazards inherent in the scope of work;
and,

c. Provide its personnel with Workers’ Compensation coverage and benefits
that are administered by the State Compensation Insurance Fund in
accordance with the California Labor Code.

3. The Sponsor and CCC mutually agree to the following:

a. This Agreement is not intended to affect the legal liability of either of
the parties by imposing any standard of care other than the standard
of care imposed by law;

b. Mutual Indemnification:

i. To the extent permitted by law including Article XVI, sections 1
and 6 of the California Constitution, and the California Claims Act,
the CCC agrees to hold harmiess and indemnify the Sponsor
against any liability, damage, or loss legally determined to have
occurred as a result of performance or failure to perform under
this Agreement and/or the project paperwork caused by the acts
and/or omissions of any person directly employed by, enrolled in
or under the control or supervision of the CCC while performing
the work set forth in this Agreement and/or the project paperwork.

ii. The Sponsor agrees to hold harmless and indemnify the CCC
against any liability, damage, or loss legally determined to have
occurred as a result of performance or failure to perform under
this Agreement and/or the project paperwork caused by the acts
and/or omissions of any person directly employed by or under the
control or supervision of the Sponsor while performing the work
set forth in this Agreement and/or the project paperwork;

c. Insurance:

i.  The State of California has elected to cover its motor vehicle and
general liability exposure through claims procedures instituted in
accordance with the California Government Code provisions and
the other provisions of the law relating to such liability. Pursuant
to those procedures, tort liability claims should be presented as a
government claim to the Government Claims Program, P.O. Box
989052 MS 414, West Sacramento, CA 95798-9052. (Internet

3



link: http://www.dgs.ca.gov/orim/Programs/GovernmentClaims.aspx) in
accordance with the California Government Code and the other
provisions of the law governing submission of such claims. In
addition, unless notified otherwise or on behaif of the CCC, motor
vehicle liability claims should be presented to the Office of

Risk and Insurance Management (ORIM), P.O. Box 989052 MS-
403, West Sacramento, CA 95798-9052, (800) 900-3634,
claims@dgs.ca.gov. If your motor vehicle liability claim is not
resolved within six months from the date of loss, California law
requires you to file a formal claim with the Government Claims
Program, P.O. Box 989052 MS 414, West Sacramento, CA
95798-9052. (see link above). It should be noted, however, that
the willingness of ORIM to receive such motor vehicle liability
claims does not constitute a waiver by the State of California or
the CCC of the time limits or procedures provided by law or the
filing of claims relating to such motor vehicle liability. It also
should be noted that the addresses set forth in this paragraph are
subject to change; any claimant is advised to verify the accuracy
of and currency of the addresses for filing claims, and by setting
forth addresses in this paragraph, neither the State of California
nor the CCC is waiving any time limits or procedures provided by
law for filing claims related to alleged motor vehicle or general
liability or any other alleged liability.

ii. The California Department of Personnel Administration has
entered into a Master Agreement with the State Compensation
Insurance Fund to administer Workers' Compensation benefits for
State employees and corpsmembers as required by the California
Labor Code.

d. The California Labor Code Section 1720.4(c) specifically exempts the CCC
from paying state prevailing wages to corpsmembers when engaged in
public works projects. The CCC is not subject to the federal prevailing wage
requirements set forth in the Davis-Bacon Act (Title 40 USC 276A et seq.)
when providing labor on federal government contracts. Title 29 of the Code
of Federal Regulations (CFR), Section 5.2(h) specifically provides that a
State is not considered a contractor under statutes providing loans, grants,
or other federal assistance in situations where construction is performed by
its own employees and/or personnel;

e. The California Business and Professions Code, Section 7040 exempts the
State of California from contractor licensing requirements. The CCCis a
state entity subject to the exemption;

f. Improvements and Land Use:

i. Allimprovements constructed in whole, or in part by the CCC on lands
owned or controlled by the Sponsor shall remain the property of the
Sponsor;

ii. Permission to camp and/or perform work on lands owned or controlled
by Sponsor does not in any way convey to the CCC, its staff or any
person or persons working with the CCC in the performance of said




work, employee status that would extend to them the benefits afforded to
permanent employees of Sponsor;

g. Emergency Services and Possible Delays:

i. The CCC is required to provide emergency services if directed by the
Governor of the State of California pursuant to an Executive Order, the
Office of Emergency Services, Department of Forestry and other
agencies charged with responding to emergencies throughout California
arising from fire, flood, wind, and other natural and man-caused
disasters.

i. The CCC may be required to temporarily suspend or permanently cease
work on projects due to required emergency response or emergency
conditions. The parties agree that any delay in completing the work by
the CCC due to response to an emergency shall be excused and costs
incurred by the delay shall be the responsibility of the Sponsor;

iii. The resources of the CCC are limited and the public service
conservation work of the CCC may be altered in priority from time-to-
time. The parties agree that other than delays caused by the CCC’s
response to an emergency, all other delays by either party shall be
excused and costs caused by delays shall be borne by the party
incurring such costs.

h. All contracts relating to the construction or operation of a project shall
contain a clause prohibiting discrimination and/or harassment against any
person, employee or employee applicant engaged in the project work on the
basis of sex, race, color, ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical
disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental disability, medical condition (e.g.,
cancer), age (over 40), marital status, and denial of family care leave;

i. Budget Contingencies:

i. Itis mutually agreed that if the Budget Act of the current year and/or any
subsequent years covered under this Agreement does not appropriate
sufficient funds for the program, this Agreement shall be of no further
force and effect. In this event, the State of California and the CCC shall
have no liability to pay any funds whatsoever to Sponsor or to furnish
any other considerations under this Agreement or related project
paperwork and Sponsor shall not be obligated to perform any provisions
of this Agreement or related project paperwork.

ii. If funding for any fiscal year is reduced or deleted by the Budget Act for
purposes of this program, the State of California and the CCC shall have
the option to either cancel this Agreement with no liability occurring to
the State of California or CCC, or offer to an Agreement amendment to
Sponsor reflecting the reduced amount.

j- Subiject to the provisions herein, all remedies allowed by law are available to
either party for enforcement of this Agreement. Any waiver of rights by either
party or any matter relating to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a
waiver unless in writing and approved by both parties and shall not be a
waiver to any other provision or matter relating to this Agreement;

k. If any part of this Agreement is found to be invalid the remainder of the
Agreement shall continue in full force and effect;




I.  Neither the CCC nor the Sponsor may assign this Agreement or any interest
therein without the written consent of the other party;

m. No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid
unless made in writing, signed by the parties and approved as required. No
oral understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is
binding on any of the parties;

n. This Agreement is governed by and shall be interpreted in accordance with
the laws of the State of California;

0. This Agreement shall remain in effect unless terminated upon thirty (30) days
written notice from either party; and

p. Each Party and its respective agents executing this Agreement warrants and
represents that it has the full power and authority to execute, deliver and
perform the obligations under this Agreement and that each Party’s
performance hereunder has been duly authorized by all requisite actions on
the part of that Party.

Sponsor Information:

Sponsor Name: Sponsor Department:
Address:
Contact Person: Phone:

Email Address:

SIGNATURES
In Witness Whereof, the parties have agreed to the condition of this Agreement as of
the date shown below.

Sponsor Representative Signature:

Print Name: Date:

CCC District Director/Region Deputy Signature:

Print Name: Date:




STATE OF CALIFORNIA — NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN, JR,, Governor

CALIFORNIA CONSERVATION CORPS

Legal Office
1719 24" Street, Sacramento, CA 95816
(916) 341-3133  FAX 877-882-0114

Federal, State and Local Public Officials

Re: Competitive Bidding, Prevailing Wage, Licensure
and Joint Powers Agreement

The California Conservation Corps (CCC) was established in 1976 pursuant to the
California Public Resources Code, Section 14000 et seq. and is mandated to provide
work, educational and volunteer opportunities to young men and women
(Corpsmembers) to develop a strong work ethic, marketable skills and competencies as
well as self-confidence.

The CCC accomplishes its statutory mission by partnering with federal, state and local
entities, local or statewide private organizations, and any person, firm, partnership, or
corporation concerned with the objectives of performing environmental conservation
and public service work (CA Public Resources Code Section 14306). The CCC has
provided approximately 16,000,000 hours of public service conservation work in just the
last eight years alone. This letter provides information in response to frequently asked
questions pertaining to competitive bidding, prevailing wages, licensure and joint power
agreements when partnering with the CCC to work on projects.

1. Can a federal, state, or local public entity partner with the CCC to perform work
on public works projects without the competitive bid process?

Yes. Historically, the CCC has never been required to engage in the competitive bid
process for public works projects. The CCC has specific statutory authority to contract
with public entities.

The Public Resources Code, Section 14306 specifically authorizes the CCC to:

...(g) Execute contracts for furnishing the services of the Corps to
any federal, state or local public agency...

...(i) Be reimbursed by the federal government, any state or local
public agency...for actual expenses incurred by the Corps for any
project undertaken for any such entity pursuant to subdivision (d)
or (g) or pursuant to Section 14307...

In addition, the partnership between public entities and the CCC meet the criteria of a
Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) statutorily authorized by the Joint Exercise of Powers
Act (JEPA), California Government Code section 6500 et seq. (See Sample JPA).

The young women and men of the Corps work hard protecting and restoring California’s environment and
responding to disasters, becoming stronger workers, citizens and individuals through their service.



Federal, State and Local Public Officials
Page 2

The CCC, in partnering with federal, state and local public entities to complete public
works projects for over 34 years, has only been challenged once in a court of law on
whether the CCC is “required” to engage in the competitive bid process for public works
projects. While not a precedential decision, in 1995, the Superior Court in El Dorado
County determined that the CCC Sponsor Agreement met the minimum statutory
requirements for a JEPA.

Whether pursuant to the CCC Sponsor Agreement forms or a specifically drafted JPA
document, the partnership between the CCC and a public entity meet the minimum
criteria of the JPA including, but not limited to: two public entities exercising an
authorized common power to perform the work based on a declared public purpose;
strict accountability of all funds and disbursements; each having the legal authority to
perform the work; and the improvements remaining the property of the Sponsor. If a
public entity requests the CCC to sign a JPA instead of the CCC Sponsor Agreement
(CCC Form 96), the CCC requires the Sponsor to complete and sign the CCC Forms
96A and 58 for transactional and administrative purposes.

The CCC is authorized and capable of providing a multitude of services to public entities
to complete public work projects at reasonable costs without competitive bidding which
in turn, provides job training and educational opportunities to young adults in California.

2. Is the CCC required to pay State or federal prevailing wages when working on
a State or federal public works project?

No. The CCC is statutorily exempt from the requirements of paying state prevailing
wages for work performed on state public works projects. California Labor Code, Part
7, Chapter 1, Article 1, Section 1720-1720.3 defines “public works”. Labor Code, Part 7,
Chapter 1, Article 2, Section 1771 requires that public works projects over $1,000 shall
require that all employees employed on public works projects be paid the general
prevailing wage. However, Labor Code Section 1720.4 specifically exempts the CCC
from Chapter 1 and prevailing wage requirements:

(a) This chapter shall not apply to any of the following work:

...(3) Any work performed by members of the California Conservation
Corps or of Community Conservation Corps certified by the California
Conservation Corps pursuant to Section 14507.5 of the Public
Resources Code.

In addition, the CCC is not subject to the federal prevailing wage requirements set forth
in the Davis-Bacon Act (Title 40 USC 276A et seq.) when employed on federal
government contracts in excess of $2,000 for construction, alteration, or repair of public
buildings or public works.



Federal, State and Local Public Officials
Page 3

The regulations adopted by the U.S. Department of Labor to implement the Davis-
Bacon Act specify in Title 29, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 5.2(h):

...The term contract means any prime contract which is subject
wholly in part to the labor standards provisions of any of the acts
listed in Section 5.1 and any subcontract of any tier thereunder,

let under the prime contract. A State or local Government is not
regarded as a contractor under statutes providing loans, grants,
or other federal assistance in situations where construction is
performed by its own employees... (emphasis added).

The CCC is a State entity that performs work with its own employees and therefore, is
not subject to the prevailing wage requirements of the Davis-Bacon Act or the American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) which incorporates by reference the
prevailing wage requirements of the Davis-Bacon Act and the applicable regulations.

3. Is the CCC required to comply with state contractor licensing requirements?

No. The CCC is statutorily exempt from the state licensing requirements because it is a
state government entity acting within the scope of the entity’s official capacity.
Specifically, California Business and P<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>